# HYMANS 井 ROBERTSON



Douglas Green Partner and Fund Actuary

## **Responsibilities and experience**

Douglas is a Partner in the firm and one of our most senior Fund Actuaries, with over 30 years' experience across the Local Government Pension Scheme and private sector schemes.

Douglas joined our Public Sector team in 2010 from Mercer, bringing over 20 years of consulting experience. He has a long track record of advising a variety of clients on most types of pension matters, including funding, bulk transfers, investment issues and accounting. He is also our internal resource on academy schools and professionalism.

Douglas is known for his straightforward and personal approach. He has earned plaudits for his effective communication with pension committees and Local Boards, employers 1:1 meetings and forums, and conference audiences of all sizes. For example, he headlined the actuarial slot at the 2021 LGC Investment Summit in Leeds, taking a unique "flaw of averages" slant on LGPS actuarial valuations, which a number of funds asked him to rerun for their committees.

Douglas very much looks forward to working with the South Yorkshire Pensions Authority.

## Work history

Date	Organisation	Position
2010 – date	Hymans Robertson	Actuary & Partner (from 2015)
		Actuary (from 2010)
1987 – 2010	Mercer	Actuary (from 1994)
		Actuarial support (to 1994)

### **Professional qualifications**

Fellow of the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries (FFA) (1994)

### Other professional activities

Douglas is involved in formal submissions to the Actuarial Profession regarding the evolving regulatory regime for public sector actuarial work and from 2015 to 2021 he sat on the Profession's Quality Assurance Scheme sub-committee. He is also our internal resource on all accounting and professionalism issues in the LGPS.